

From: Patterson, Hunter
Sent: Fri, 16 May 2025 18:53:37 +0000
To: Beal, Owen; Morrison, Monica (OST)
Cc: Scheduling
Subject: Re: Congresswoman Sykes Requests A Meeting with Sec. Duffy

You don't often get email from hunter.patterson@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks, Owen. Monica, hope you are well. Please let me know if there would be any time for Vice Ranking Member Sykes to meet with Secretary Duffy in the coming weeks. She is happy to come to USDOT.

Respectfully,

Hunter Patterson (he/him) | Scheduler
Office of Congresswoman Emilia Sykes (OH-13)
1217 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515
O: (b)(6) | C: (b)(6)



PLEASE NOTE: Meetings scheduled with Congresswoman Sykes are tentative due to the House voting schedule and committee business. If any last-minute changes occur, your meeting may be held by a member of her staff. Thank you in advance for your flexibility and understanding. To schedule a meeting, please visit: <https://sykes.house.gov/contact/scheduling-requests>.

From: Beal, Owen <Owen.Beal@mail.house.gov>
Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 at 2:45 PM
To: Morrison, Monica (OST) <monica.morrison@dot.gov>
Cc: Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>, Patterson, Hunter <Hunter.Patterson@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Congresswoman Sykes Requests A Meeting with Sec. Duffy

Hello Monica,

Apologies for missing this email. CCing our scheduler to help coordinate a time.

Best,



Owen Beal (he/him) | Legislative Director
Office of Congresswoman Emilia Sykes
1217 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515
O: (b)(6) | C: (b)(6)

From: Morrison, Monica (OST) <monica.morrison@dot.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 8:29 AM
To: Beal, Owen <Owen.Beal@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Congresswoman Sykes Requests A Meeting with Sec. Duffy

Hi Owen,

Thank you for reaching out. Would the Congresswoman be available to take a call in regards to this on Monday the 14th at 9:00am EST?

Please let me know and thank you!

Monica Morrison
Special Assistant
Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of Transportation

From: Beal, Owen <Owen.Beal@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 12:53 PM
To: OST Government Affairs <OSTGovAffairs@dot.gov>
Cc: Barringer, Hailey <Hailey.Barringer@mail.house.gov>; Patterson, Hunter <Hunter.Patterson@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Congresswoman Sykes Requests A Meeting with Sec. Duffy

You don't often get email from owen.beal@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Congresswoman Sykes is interested in scheduling a meeting with Secretary Duffy. Could you provide us with the scheduler's email to request a meeting?

Thanks,



Owen Beal (he/him) | Legislative Director
Office of Congresswoman Emilia Sykes
1217 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515
O: (b)(6) | C: (b)(6)